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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Research and Technology Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY 

  
NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                              Wednesday, December 6, 2017                    2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “From Lab to Market: A Review of NSF Innovation Corps” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Dr. Dawn Tilbury, Assistant Director, Directorate for Engineering, National Science Foundation 
 Mr. Steve Blank, Adjunct Professor, Management Science and Engineering, Stanford University  
 Dr. Dean Chang, Associate Vice President, Innovation and Entrepreneurship, University of Maryland; 

Lead Principal Investigator, DC I-Corps Regional Node 
 Dr. Sue Carter, Professor, Department of Physics, Director, Center for Innovation and Entrepreneurial 

Development, University of California, Santa Cruz 
 
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Research and Technology 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


